
Meeting contact Dianne Scambler or email dscambler@southribble.gov.uk

LICENSING PANEL
WEDNESDAY, 7TH NOVEMBER, 2018, 10.00 AM

PADDOCK ROOM, CIVIC CENTRE, WEST PADDOCK, LEYLAND 
PR25 1DH

AGENDA

1 Apologies for absence

2 Declarations of Interests

Members are requested to indicate at this stage in the 
proceedings any items on the agenda in which they intend to 
declare an interest. Members are reminded that if the interest 
is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (as defined in the 
Members’ Code of Conduct) they must leave the room for the 
whole of that item. If the interest is not a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest, but is such that a member of the public 
could reasonably regard it as being so significant that it is 
likely that it would prejudice their judgment of the public 
interest (as explained in the Code of Conduct) then they may 
make representations, but then must leave the meeting for 
the remainder of the item.

3 Review of Premises License - Moss Lane Convenience 
Store

(Pages 3 - 46)

Report of the Head of Licensing attached.

Heather McManus
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Electronic agendas sent to Members of the Licensing Panel Councillors 
David Suthers, Jane Bell and David Watts

The minutes of this meeting will be available on the internet at 
www.southribble.gov.uk

Forthcoming Meetings
Time Not Specified Date Not Specified - 

Public Document Pack

http://www.southribble.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



1

REPORT TO ON

Licensing Act Panel 7 November 2018

TITLE REPORT OF

Review of Premises Licence:-Moss Lane Convenience Store Head of Licensing

Is this report confidential? No

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT  

To provide an overview of the application and inform Members of the relevant parts of statute 
and guidance relating to the review application.

2   CORPORATE PRIORITIES

The report relates to the following corporate priorities:

Excellence and Financial Sustainability

Health and Wellbeing x

Place x

Projects relating to People in the Corporate Plan:

People 

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are requested to:

3.1 note the content of the report; and conduct the hearing in accordance with the hearing procedure 
and,

3.2 determine what steps are appropriate to promote the Licensing objectives. 

4.   BACKGROUND TO THE REPORT

4.1 On the 4th June 2018 the premises was visited by Mark Marshall in order to carry out a routine 
compliance check. Numerous matters were found and later communicated in writing to the 
licence holder, a summary of the problems were;

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



2

No Proof of Age Training available for Donna Bamber who had been employed at the premises 
for 1 month, fire separation issues and Work Place safety problems particularly in relation to 
flooring and storage areas.

4.2 At approximately 17.30 hrs on the 24th August 2018 a joint visit to the premises took place, by 
representatives from the Home Office, authorised to carry out Immigration Enforcement, 
Lancashire Fire and Rescue and Officers from the Licensing Authority.

On entry there was one male behind the counter. All officers were identified and an explanation 
of the reason for the visit was given. There was one customer waiting at the till point with items 
due to be paid for, the male behind the counter was NADEERA KAUSHIKA RUPASIGHE 

Enquires were made by Home Office staff regarding RUPASIGHEs status and after about 10 
minutes it had been revealed that he did not have rights to work in the UK. A search of the 
male’s mobile phone revealed text messages going back to December of 2017 which revealed 
that he had been employed at the shop since at least December 2017.

The licence holder RANGA RATNASEKERA was informed that she would be issued with a civil 
penalty for employing an illegal worker.

4.3 At 18.48hrs on the 7th September 2018 an underage volunteer was sent into the premises 
by a police constable to attempt to buy alcohol as part of a directed test purchase exercise.
The sale occurred and 4 cans of Strongbow (dark fruits) at a price of £5.50 were sold to the 
volunteer.

At 18.55hrs Mark Marshall returned to speak with the seller in the company of the Police 
Officer and a PCSO. The staff member was known to be Donna Bamber .

4.4 At 10.50hrs on the 10th September 2018 the premises was visited in order to check if staff 
training was in place which may provide a defence for the licence holder for the unlawful 
sale. Section 146 (6) of the Licensing Act 2003 states;

Where a person (“the accused”) is charged with an offence under this section by reason of 
the act or default of some other person, it is a defence that the accused exercised all due 
diligence to avoid committing it.

If training records were in place, providing they were adequate this would have provided a 
due diligence defence, however the licence holder was unable to produce any documented 
training for staff. In addition the Premises licence also has a condition on the licence which 
states;

All staff be trained regarding age related sales, details of which should be documented and 
produced on the reasonable request of any officer from a Responsible Authority.

5 REPRESENTATIONS FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

5.1 The Home Office have submitted a written represenation attached as Appendix A.

6.  DECISION TO BE MADE BY THE LICENSING ACT PANEL 

       Determination of an application under Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003

6.1 Numerous paragraphs of the Section 182 Guidance are worthy of mention;

Page 4



3

11.19 Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is appropriate, it 
may take any of the following steps: 
• modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions or any 
alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the hours of opening 
or by requiring door supervisors at particular times; 
• exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude the 
performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the incidental live 
and recorded music exemption) 
• remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that the 
problems are the result of poor management; 
• suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
• revoke the licence. 

11.20 In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities should so 
far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the representations 
identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these causes and should 
always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response to address the causes of 
concern that instigated the review. 

11.27 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises which 
should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed premises: 

• for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971 and the 
laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime; 

• for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms; 

• for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which does 
considerable damage to the industries affected; 

• for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the health, 
educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of young people; 

• for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography; 

• by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children; 

• as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs

for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks; 

• for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of their immigration status 
in the UK; 

• for unlawful gambling; and 

• for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol. 

 11.28 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office (Immigration 
Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities, 
will use the review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where 
reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime prevention objective 
is being undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, it is expected 
that revocation of the licence – even in the first instance – should be seriously considered. 

Page 5



4

The Panel are asked to consider the seriousness of the issues disclosed and deal with this 
application by taking account of;

1. Its own policy; and
2. Secretary of State Guidance (section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003).

8.    FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

8.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report.  

9.    LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

9.1 The Licensing Authority are under a statutory duty to facilitate the review hearing.  When   
determining this hearing the Council must comply with the rules of natural justice.  The decision 
taken by the panel should be appropriate and proportionate in addressing any undermining of the 
licensing objectives

Any party at the hearing has a right to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court.

10.  COMMENTS OF THE STATUTORY FINANCE OFFICER

11.  COMMENTS OF THE MONITORING OFFICER

Please refer to the comments at 9.1.above

12.  OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 

 HR & Organisational 
Development 

 ICT / Technology

 Property & Asset 
Management

 Risk 

 Equality & Diversity 

None

None

None

Please refer to the legal risks identified above.

None

13. APPENDICES 

 Appendix A - Representation e mail received by the Home Office

Appendix B – Review Application and associated documents.

Page 6



5

Appendix C - Current Premises Licence.

Report Author: Telephone: Date:

Chris Ward 01772 
625401

19 October 2018

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

From: Swayne Karl [mailto:Karl.Swayne@homeoffice.gov.uk] 
Sent: 05 October 2018 09:53
To: Marshall, Mark <mmarshall@southribble.gov.uk>
Subject: Moss Lane Convenience Store

On the 24/8/18 Immigration Enofrcement conducted a joint licensing visit with South Ribble 
Licensing to Moss Lane Convenience Store, 41 Moss Lane, Leyland, PR25 4XA.

Upon entry there was one male working alone at the store who we now know to be Nadeera 
Rupasinghe a Sri Lankan male born 02/11/81.

Checks on Home Office systems showed that subject entered the UK on a Tier 4 student visa as the 
dependant partner of his wife Udeshie Chinthani Anada De Silvee WETHTHAMUNI on a visa valid 
from 25/01/10 to 31/12/11. They were granted further leave again as a Tier 4 student and Nadeera 
as a dependant partner until 30/05/15. A further application was raised on 17/07/15 for a Tier 2 visa 
which is gradute study level for Udeshi allowing Nadeera to remain and work as her dependant but 
this was refused on 13/03/17, an appeal was raised and the outcome was maintained. He then 
claimed asylum on 13/06/17 and this was refused on 12/12/17. There is a 1st tier review from 
13/07/18 that is still outstanding however subject is now out of time and is an overstayer in the UK.

When Nadeera claimed asylum he was given an Asylum Registration Card (ARC) which clearly states 
on it EMPLOYMENT PROHIBITED, when he sought employment at Moss Lane Convenience Store it is 
the responsibility of the owner of the business to complete a right to work search for any foreign 
national in the UK which has been prompted and is current knowledge for employers especially 
license holders, these checks are simple and easy to complete as it is a short form on the gov.uk 
website which is answered within 5 working days and confirms if the person has the right ot work in 
the UK.

Upon questioning of the Ranga RATNASKERA the premise licence holder confirmed that he knew he 
was to complete checks and asked for Home Office letters to confirm his right to work in the UK but 
never checked with the Right to work checking service or the Home Office.

Ranga confirmed that Nadeera has been working on and off in the store since December 2017 when 
Nadeera had claimed asylum in June 2017 and was informed that he was prohibited from taking 
employment, a simple check would of confirmed that Nadeera had no permission to work and 
ignorance of this fact is not a statutory excuse.

Therefore a civil penalty has now been served against Ranga and Moss Lane Convenience store and 
is still being processed at this time.

Karl Swayne
Acting Chief Immigration Officer 8229
Immigration Enforcement
Immigration Compliance & Enforcement
Capital Bld, Liverpool, L3 9PP
Office:0151 213 2797
Mobile:07825735026

Page 9

mailto:Karl.Swayne@homeoffice.gov.uk
mailto:mmarshall@southribble.gov.uk


Appendix A

**********************************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please return it to the address
it came from telling them it is not for you and then delete it from your system.
This email message has been swept for computer viruses.

**********************************************************************

Page 10



Page 11

clynch
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 12

clynch_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 13

clynch_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 14

clynch_3
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 15

clynch_4
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 16

clynch_5
Rectangle
 

clynch_6
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 17

clynch_7
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 18

clynch_8
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 19

clynch_9
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 20

clynch_10
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 21

clynch_11
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 22

clynch_12
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 23

clynch_13
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 24

clynch_14
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 25

clynch_15
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 26

clynch_16
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 27

clynch_17
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 28

clynch_18
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 29

clynch_19
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 30

clynch_20
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 31

clynch_21
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 32

clynch_22
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 33

clynch_23
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 34

clynch_24
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 35

clynch_25
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 36

clynch_26
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 37

clynch_27
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 38

clynch_28
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 39

clynch_29
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Page 40

clynch_30
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence PREMA0013

Civic Centre, West Paddock,
Leyland, Lancashire PR25 1DH
Tel: 01772 625526
Fax: 01772 622287
Email: licensing@southribble.gov.uk
Website: www.southribble.gov.uk/licensing

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Moss Lane Convenience Store
41 Moss Lane, Leyland, Lancashire, PR25 4XA. Telephone 01772 422754 or 07545 096027

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

01/06/05 no expiryComences expires

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

the supply of alcohol-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

8:00am 11:00pm

10:00am 10:30pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

8:00am 11:00pm

10:00am 10:30pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Telephone 01257369947rangaratnasekera@yahoo.com
275 Eaves Lane, Chorley, PR6 0EY.Ranga Ratnasekera

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Ranga RATNASEKERA 275 Eaves Lane, Chorley, PR6 0EY.
Telephone 01257369947

Part 1 - Premises Details

Printed by LalPac on 23 Oct 2018 at 14:58 Page 1 of 6PREMA0013/O_018758

Page 41

clynch_31
Typewritten Text
Appendix C



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence PREMA0013

Civic Centre, West Paddock,
Leyland, Lancashire PR25 1DH
Tel: 01772 625526
Fax: 01772 622287
Email: licensing@southribble.gov.uk
Website: www.southribble.gov.uk/licensing

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

PA1219Licence No. Issued by Chorley

ANNEXES

ANNEX 1-  MANDATORY CONDITIONS

1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,

or

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his 
personal licence is suspended.

2 Every supply of alcohol under the premise licence must be made or authorised by a person who 
holds a personal licence.

3 (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the 
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years 
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being 
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either a holographic mark, 
or an ultraviolet feature. 

4 (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

(2) In this condition:-

a. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D x V), where-

i. P is the permitted price, 

ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value 
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

b. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 

Printed by LalPac on 23 Oct 2018 at 14:58 Page 2 of 6PREMA0013/O_018758

Page 42

clynch_32
Typewritten Text
Appendix C



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence PREMA0013

Civic Centre, West Paddock,
Leyland, Lancashire PR25 1DH
Tel: 01772 625526
Fax: 01772 622287
Email: licensing@southribble.gov.uk
Website: www.southribble.gov.uk/licensing

ANNEXES  continued ...

c. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises licence-

i. the holder of the premises licence, 

ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 
such a licence; 

d. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

e. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 
Tax Act 1994. 

(3) Where the permitted price would not be a whole number of pennies, the permitted price shall 
be taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest penny. 

(4) Where the permitted price on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price 
on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax, 
the permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which 
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Challenge 25 proof of age policy.

The Licence holder and the DPS is to support and rigorously enforce a Challenge 25 proof of age policy.

Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 25 shall be asked to provide identification that 
they are over the age of 18. The following are the only forms of identification acceptable:

i. UK photo driving licence
ii. Passport
iii. Proof of Age Standards Scheme Card

Printed by LalPac on 23 Oct 2018 at 14:58 Page 3 of 6PREMA0013/O_018758

Page 43

clynch_33
Typewritten Text
Appendix C



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence PREMA0013

Civic Centre, West Paddock,
Leyland, Lancashire PR25 1DH
Tel: 01772 625526
Fax: 01772 622287
Email: licensing@southribble.gov.uk
Website: www.southribble.gov.uk/licensing

ANNEXES  continued ...

OR any other nationally or locally approved form of identification which may be introduced in the future. If 
no suitable identification is provided, sale of alcohol to them will be refused. Signs promoting this policy 
shall be prominently displayed at public entrances and alcohol sales areas.

OFF-LICENCES AND OFF-SALES DEPARTMENTS OF ON-LICENCED PREMISES - PERMITTED 
HOURS

1. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

c.  On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the 
alcohol so ordered;

(b) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(c) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply 
of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of 
members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;

OFF-LICENSED CONSUMPTION

1. Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises.

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

Licensing Sub-Committee on the 23rd September 2008 held a hearing in respect of an application 

Printed by LalPac on 23 Oct 2018 at 14:58 Page 4 of 6PREMA0013/O_018758

Page 44

clynch_34
Typewritten Text
Appendix C



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence PREMA0013

Civic Centre, West Paddock,
Leyland, Lancashire PR25 1DH
Tel: 01772 625526
Fax: 01772 622287
Email: licensing@southribble.gov.uk
Website: www.southribble.gov.uk/licensing

ANNEXES  continued ...

from Lancashire Constabulary for a Review of the premises licence at J S Food & Wine, 41 Moss 
Lane, Leyland, Lancashire PR25 4XA

The Sub Committee imposed the following conditions on the licence:-

1. Installation of a CCTV system which has to be maintained and operated to the satisfaction of 
Lancashire Constabulary.

2. Adoption of the Challenge 21 Policy.
3. All staff be trained regarding age related sales, details of which should be documented and 

produced on the reasonable request of any officer from a Responsible Authority.
4. Provide and retain a documented refusals register which should be documented and produced on 

the reasonable request of any officer from a Responsible Authority.

ANNEX 4 - PLANS

Plan ref 1.2

Signature of Authorised Officer

Printed by LalPac on 23 Oct 2018 at 14:58 Page 5 of 6PREMA0013/O_018758

Page 45

clynch_35
Typewritten Text
Appendix C



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary PREMA0013

Civic Centre, West Paddock,
Leyland, Lancashire PR25 1DH
Tel: 01772 625526
Fax: 01772 622287
Email: licensing@southribble.gov.uk
Website: www.southribble.gov.uk/licensing

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Moss Lane Convenience Store
41 Moss Lane, Leyland, Lancashire, PR25 4XA. Telephone 01772 422754 or 07545 096027

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

01/06/05 no expiryCommences expires

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

the supply of alcohol-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only
8:00am 11:00pm

10:00am 10:30pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

8:00am 11:00pm

10:00am 10:30pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

275 Eaves Lane, Chorley, PR6 0EY.Ranga Ratnasekera

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Ranga RATNASEKERA

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

N/A

Premises Details

Printed by LalPac on 23 Oct 2018 at 14:58 Page 6 of 6PREMA0013/O_018758

Page 46

clynch_36
Typewritten Text
Appendix C


	Agenda
	3 Review of Premises License - Moss Lane Convenience Store
	Appendix A - FW Moss Lane Convenience Store.msg
	Appendix B - Review Moss Lane
	Appendix C - Moss Lane Licence




